

To: Michael.ONeill@ch2m.com[Michael.ONeill@ch2m.com]; Stephan Mehr[Stephan.Mehr@upexpress.com]
From: Philip Safos
Sent: Tue 10/8/2013 4:55:24 PM
Subject: RE: Scope of Work for Ridership Study - Due Diligence Review
[SoW Due Dilligence.docx](#)

Hi Michael,

Attached is a scope of work however this still needs to be further adapted. We also need to include the piece on the marketing tactics as part of the audit.

Phil

From: Michael.ONeill@ch2m.com [mailto:Michael.ONeill@ch2m.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 9:47 AM
To: Stephan Mehr
Cc: Philip Safos
Subject: Scope of Work for Ridership Study - Due Diligence Review

Hi Stephan,

When you get a moment can you send me the scope of work for the Due Diligence Review on the Ridership and I will ask Halcrow for some budget numbers.

Regards,

Michael O'Neill

Program Manager, CH2M HILL

T +416.202.5704 ext. 25704

M +647.501.3490

Michael.ONeill@upexpress.com



Union Pearson Express

97 Front Street West, Suite 200,

Toronto, ON M5J 1E6

www.upexpress.com